To: Monica S. Vavilala[vavilala@uw.edu]

From: Jensen, Susan

Sent: Tue 4/12/2022 10:58:07 AM

Subject: RE: DR. RILEY and DR. VAVILALA: re: Your published article in J Neurotrauma (neu-2016-4770 and neu-2015-4290)
Received: Tue 4/12/2022 10:58:15 AM

Thank you for your rapid response, Dr. Vavilala; much appreciated!

Kind regards,
Susan

Susan K. Jensen

Director, Production and Editorial Operations

Mary Ann Liebert, Inc., publishers

siensen@liebertpub.com | www.liebertpub.com

This email message, and ary attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
compary. Finally, while the com pany uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and arny attachm ents for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Monica S. Vavilala <vavilala@uw.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:10 PM
To: Jensen, Susan <Slensen@liebertpub.com>
Cc: john.riley2@uphs.upenn.edu; riley.john.t@gmail.com; Armsteaw@uphs.upenn.edu; Cuba, Wendy <WCuba@liebertpub.com>
Subject: Re: DR. RILEY and DR. VAVILALA: re: Your published article in J Neurotrauma (neu-2016-4770 and neu-2015-4290)

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you very much.
Yes, | agree,
Monica

Monica S. Vavilala, MD

Professor of Anesthesiology & Pediatrics, SOM

Adjunct Professor, Health Systems and Population Health, SPH
Director, Harborview Injury Prevention and Research Center

University of Washington

On Apr 11, 2022, at 1:15 PM, Jensen, Susan <Slensen@liebertpub.com> wrote:

Dear Dr. Riley and Dr. Vavilala:

As Director of Editorial Operations for the publisher of the Journal of Neurotrauma, | am in receipt of a request from
Dr. William Armstead, the corresponding author of two papers listed below, which were published in the Journal of
Neurotrauma in 2016 and 2017. Dr. Armstead has requested a full retraction of these articles because “Substantive
questions have arisen regarding the findings, presentation and conclusions reported in the papers that could not be
answered with available source data.”

As this is an author-based request for a retraction, | am seeking your agreement since you are listed as a coauthor on
both papers.



¢ Norepinephrine Protects Cerebral Autoregulation and Reduces Hippocampal Necrosis after Traumatic Brain
Injury via Blockade of ERK MAPK and IL-6 in Juvenile Pigs

by William M. Armstead, John Riley, and Monica S. Vavilala
Journal of Neurotrauma. 2016;33(19):1761- 1767. doi: 10.1089/neu.2015.4290.

¢ Sex and Age Differences in Epinephrine Mechanisms and Outcomes after Brain Injury

by William M. Armstead, John Riley, and Monica S. Vavilala
Journal of Neurotrauma. 2017;34(8):1666- 1675. doi: 10.1089/neu.2016.4770.

Please confirm that you are in agreement with the request to retract both papers. If you do not agree, this may need
to be elevated to the institutional level for further arbitration.

Thank you; | look forward to receiving your responses.

Susan K Jensen
Director, Production and Editorial Operations

Mary Ann Liebert, Inc., publishers

siensen@liebertpub.com | www.liebertpub.com

This email message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message or its
attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the com pany uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




